Tracx Marlow

From: Tracy Marlow

Sent: 11 March 2024 12:11

Tos I

Subject: Planning Ref: 24/00135/FUL - 47 Fernbank Road, Ascot

Good Afternoon,

| am writing with regards to the above application, the following plans were received but the list of documents does
not include the proposed plans and elevations for the new dwellings:-

B 47 Fernbank Road - construction management plan

El 47 Fernbank Read - Ecology Combined PRA and Dusk-D...
4| 47 Fernbank Road - Ecology PRA Report

%] 47 Fernbank Road - Model

| 47 Fernbank Road - Planning Design and Access Statement
&) 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Site and Landscaping Plan
E 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Site Set Up Plan

E 47 Fernbank Read - Proposed Vehicle Tracking 2

&) 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Vehicle Tracking 3

&) 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Vehicle Tracking

| 47 Fernbank Road - Proposed Waste Management Plan
E 47 Fernbank Road - Rear Scene 23 Degree Line

El 47 Fernbank Road - 5chedule of Matenals

4| 47 Fernbank Road - Site

E 47 Fernbank Road - Street Scene and Boundary Treatrnent
B 47 Fernbank Road - Trees - AlA - Dec 2023

E 47 Fernbank Road - Trees - PTC - November 2023

gl‘-ﬁ' Fernbank Road - Trees - TPP - Dec 2023

El 47 Fernbank Road - Trees Ascot

E ApplicationForm

E AttachmentSummary
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) covering letter for submission

&) Energy Part G Calc - 47 Fernbank Rd
E Energy Part G Letter - 47 Fernbank Rd
E FeeCalculation

&| PPEMAIL

&| PPRECEIPT

&| ROLC 280224
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Validation checks cannot be completed until we receive the above drawings.
Kind Regards

Tracy Marlow
Planning Support Manager



